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March 25, 2013

Mr. Robert “Doc” Hansen

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re:  PacifiClean Conditional Use Permit (CU-13-00001)

Dear Mr. Hansen:

Upon further review, I am writing to request that you suspend, rather than
terminate, the review of the above permit application. It is our intent to amend the
current application by replacing the currently proposed site with an alternate site

that is not located in the Elk Grove area but is located in Kittitas County.

Please contact me with any questions or comments at (509).944.4555 if you have
any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
James D. Rivard

James D. Rivard, Member

1 N. Post, Ste. 200. Spokane, WA 99201 / Phone 509. 455. 5477 / www.PacifiClean.net



Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Doc Hansen

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 6:24 PM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: FW: PacifiClean

Attachments: Hansen-3-25-13.pdf

This is what we will want to place in the file as well. We should talk about this.

Robert “Doc” Hansen
Planning Official

From: Jim Rivard [mailto:Jim@srmdevelopment.com]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 5:32 PM

To: Doc Hansen

Cc: Larry Condon

Subject: PacifiClean

Doc — Please review the attached.

Thank you.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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